
Approved 

01-02-2019 CCM  Page 1 of 6 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GRANTSVILLE CITY COUNCIL, 
HELD ON JANUARY 2, 2019 AT THE GRANTSVILLE CITY HALL, 429 EAST MAIN 
STREET, GRANTSVILLE, UTAH.  THE MEETING BEGAN AT 7:00 P.M. 

Mayor and Council Members Present:   
Mayor Brent Marshall  
Krista Sparks  
Scott Stice  
Tom Tripp 
Neil Critchlow   
Jewel Allen 
 
Appointed Officers and Employees Present:   
Jesse Wilson, Treasurer 
Christine Webb, City Recorder 
Brett Coombs, City Attorney 
Jacob Enslen, Chief of Police 
John Ingersoll, Library Director 
 
Citizens and Guests Present:  
Derek Dalton 
Gary Pinkham 
Kevin Casey 
Gary Dalton 
Sylvia Dalton 
Matt Bunkall 
Antoinette Romano 
Gary Mower 
Kent Liddiard 
Debbie Spilman 
Susan Johnsen 
Jeff Hutchins 
Liz Tripp 
Karen Randall 
  
Mayor Marshall asked Councilman Tom Tripp to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.   
      

AGENDA: 
 

1. Summary Action Items. 
a. Approval of Minutes from the December 19, 2018 City Council Meeting. 



Approved 

01-02-2019 CCM  Page 2 of 6 

 

b. Approval of Bills in the amount of $347,279.18. 
 
Councilman Critchlow commented on the gas or electric bill for the Justice Center.  He 
asked if the entire amount was taken out of the Police Department budget.  He suggested 
that some of the funds should be taken from the Justice Court budget.  Mayor Marshall 
explained that it does come out of both the Police and the Court budgets. 
 
Councilwoman Allen asked about the chairs from Hon.  
 
Motion:  Councilwoman Sparks made a motion to approve the summary action items.  
Councilman Tripp seconded the motion.  The vote was as follows: Councilman 
Critchlow, “Aye”, Councilman Tripp, “Aye”, Councilman Stice, “Aye”, and 
Councilwoman Sparks, “Aye”.  The motion carried. 
 

2. Interviews for the City Council midterm vacant seat. 

Mayor Marshall explained they were filling the midterm vacancy of Councilman Tripp.  
Councilman Tripp was elected to serve as a County Commissioner.     

Each applicant had two minutes to introduce themselves.  After the introductions, each 
City Council Member asked questions and the applicants answered.  They were allotted 
two minutes for the questions and answers.  At the end, the applicants gave a one minute 
final statement. 

The applicants were: 

 Matthew Bunkall 

 Kevin Casey 

 Derek Dalton 

 Jeff Hutchins 

 Kent Liddiard 

 Gary Mower 

 Barry Pitt 

 Troy Randall 

 Antoinette Romano 

 Darrin Rowberry 

 Trent Stirling 



Approved 

01-02-2019 CCM  Page 3 of 6 

 

Mayor Marshall commended all of the applicants.  He thanked them for their time and 
willingness to put themselves out for consideration.  He encouraged them to run for 
office in this year’s election.  We will have four council positions open.    

3. Deliberation of applicants.  

Councilman Critchlow felt this was a tough situation.  He enjoyed hearing the answers.  
It gave him a chance to reflect on things he had not thought about recently.  
Councilwoman Allen said she did not think they could go wrong with their choice; there 
is a lot that each person would bring to the table and different perspectives.  Councilman 
Stice stated the person chosen has some huge shoes to fill.  He commented that 
Councilman Tripp has been the best City Council person the City has ever had.  He was 
thoroughly impressed with the choices and anyone chosen will do a great job.  
Councilwoman Sparks stated this would be a difficult decision and she was not looking 
forward to making it.  She added that they could not go wrong with the options.   

Councilman Tripp shared his observations.  He commented that this council has worked 
best when they have some diversity.  He stated that when they have had tough issues, 
there have been times when one person has more strength than the others and they have 
generally respected that.  They had had split votes and that is good.  Councilman Tripp 
remarked that one thing this Council has had with each other is civility and respect.  He 
reported that there were candidate that he did not know well, but he checked them out on 
LinkedIn and looked into their backgrounds.  He was impressed with the strengths of the 
candidates.  He encouraged the Council to look at the diversity and choose someone that 
would as a team with the group but will also represent our community.  

The Council Members reviewed the strengths of the candidates and what was important 
to them in making their choices.  Councilman Stice stated that we need someone with 
fresh ideas, who know how to manage and how to delegate; somebody who understands 
relationships, knowledge of the city, and that understands how to work in meetings, and 
is open minded.  He said we need someone who knows how to work with kids and listens 
to citizens; somebody who is a volunteer, a jack of all trades, and understands finances.  
Councilman Stice commented that is everyone that spoke and each one brought 
something that we could use.   

Councilwoman Sparks wanted someone who is willing to run in the election.  She stated 
the Council needs someone who can come in and be effective immediately.   She felt the 
first year of serving on the Council is a learning curve; the next years are when you know 
what you are doing.  Councilwoman Sparks commended Mr. Dalton.  He has knocked on 
a lot of doors.  He has tried to work with people and make agreements.  She stated Mr. 
Hutchins is the top on her list.  She felt he has done his due diligence.  He contacted a lot 



Approved 

01-02-2019 CCM  Page 4 of 6 

 

of people along with the Council.  He has attended the City Council Meetings and studied 
the minutes.  Councilwoman Sparks commented on the strengths of Mr. Stirling.  She 
added that everyone they heard at this meeting would do a great job and this was a hard 
decision.   

Councilman Critchlow has narrowed it down to a couple but that is nothing against the 
rest.  He stated that he is not going to run for City Council again.  He encouraged those 
not chosen tonight to run for office.   

Councilwoman Allen explained that she looked at this a couple of ways.  She felt there 
would be an advantage of having somebody that has been here for a long time.  And there 
is an advantage of having someone with fresh eyes and new perspectives.  She had 
narrowed it down to four people.  Councilwoman Allen commented that Derek Dalton 
and Jeff Hutchins were choices as the legacy candidates.  Trent Stirling and Matt Bunkall 
were her choices with fresh eyes and an opportunity to expand the reach of the City.  She 
commented that the Council represents more than the traditional residents.  They have a 
large segment of the population that are newcomers and they have good ideas.   

4. Vote for City Council midterm vacant seat. 

The Council Members were given the opportunity to vote for their choice.  Mayor 
Marshall read the names of the candidates.  Each Council Member was allow one vote.  
 
Councilman Stice cast his vote for Matthew Bunkall. 
 
Councilwoman Allen voted for Derek Dalton. 
 
Councilman Critchlow and Councilwoman Sparks cast their votes for Jeff Hutchins. 
  
The Council Members discussed the strengths of the three that received votes and 
explained their views on why they voted the way they did. 
 
In the second round of voting, Jeff Hutchins received the votes from Councilman 
Critchlow and Councilwoman Sparks.  Derek Dalton received votes from Councilman 
Stice and Councilwoman Allen. 
 
The final votes were cast.  Councilman Critchlow and Councilwoman Sparks voted for 
Jeff Hutchins.  And Councilwoman Allen and Councilman Stice voted for Derek Dalton. 
 
Mayor Marshall was required to cast the tie-breaking vote.  He went over the strengths of 
Mr. Dalton and Mr. Hutchins.  Mayor Marshall cast his vote for Jeff Hutchins.  
 
Jeff Hutchins will fill the midterm vacancy of Councilman Tripp.      
 



Approved 

01-02-2019 CCM  Page 5 of 6 

 

5. Mayor and Council Reports. 
 
Councilman Critchlow stated he was overwhelmed by the people who put their names in 
for consideration.  He said he will contact them personally in June to declare their 
candidacy.  He reported that he will not be running for re-election this year. 
 
Councilwoman Allen reported there is an open house on the General Plan on January 14th 
at Grantsville High School from 6:00 – 7:30 pm.  She encouraged residents to attend and 
thanked everyone for spreading the word.  Councilwoman Allen requested that the City 
form a committee to look at water.  She heard from another city that they provide a 
stipend for housing for police officers.  She would like to look into a similar program.  
Councilwoman Allen has received compliments for the Public Works Department on the 
snow removal.  They have stayed on top of plowing the roads.   
 
Councilwoman Sparks thanked those who put their names out there.  She commented that 
she knows it is hard to do it.  She felt that any one of them would work well with the 
current Council.  Councilwoman Sparks stated this is Councilman Tripp’s last night on 
the Council.  She reported that she will miss him and hoped that he will still share his 
counsel.  She expressed her gratitude to him for his mentoring.   
 
Councilman Stice commented that he and Councilman Tripp had been friends for years.  
He stated that he respects him and is looking forward to Tom and Kendall serving on the 
County Commission.  Councilman Stice stated that we will hold them to their campaign 
promises.  He said he will miss Tom; he did an amazing job on City Council. 
 
Councilman Tripp commented on the high praise.  He said it has been a wonderful 
experience to serve on the City Council.  He has been on the Council for more than ten 
and a half (10 ½) years.  Councilman Tripp talked about the lessons he has learned and he 
does not have many regrets.  The regrets he does have are the regrets of youth; they are 
ones he made early on.  He reviewed some of the experiences he thought of as 
accomplishments.  The budget crunch of 2009 was an amazing come together and get it 
done time.  They cut the budget by 25%.  They created a culture of keeping the spending 
in check.  Councilman Tripp stated they solved the law suit with Tooele City and paved 
the way for our relationship with them.  He commented that there is some unfinished 
business.  Among the unfinished business are the updates to the General Plan, water, 
infrastructure, and Capital Facilities plan.  He stated we should be planning for more 
courts and fields for the City’s youth sports.  Councilman Tripp remarked that he 
respected the Council Members and all those he has served with.  He said they have 
different strengths and sometimes one will have to pull the rest along.  They usually 
recognize that and it is good.  He commented that when those times have come, people 
have risen to the occasion.  Councilman Tripp stated it is important to have candidates 
like the people we have seen tonight.  He thanked everyone for the years. 
 
Mayor Marshall stated that we wished to take a few moments to recognize Councilman 
Tripp.  Mayor Marshall commented that he knows that Tom will dedicate himself to the 



Approved 

01-02-2019 CCM  Page 6 of 6 

 

challenges ahead of him.  The Mayor remarked that Councilman Tripp has helped work 
through many of the problems the city has had to address over the years.  He shared some 
of the qualities he admires in Tom.  Mayor Marshall stated that he has felt bad that he 
nicknamed Tom “The Prince of Darkness” and he apologized for it.  Mayor Marshall felt 
that Councilman Tripp voted based on what was best for the community.  He admired 
Tom’s integrity and his way to stick to the integrity of the process.  He expressed 
appreciation for all that Councilman Tom Tripp has done for our City.  He presented Tom 
with a gift certificate to get away for a night. 
 

6. Public Comments. 
 

No comments were offered. 
 

7. Closed Session (Personnel, Real Estate, Imminent Litigation). 
 
There was no closed session. 

 
8. Adjourn.   

 
Motion:  Councilman Stice made a motion to adjourn.  Councilwoman Sparks seconded 
the motion.  The meeting was adjourned at 9:52 p.m.   


